Commonwealth Edison

One First National Piaza. Chicago Ninos
Address Reply to Post Ofiice Box 767
Chicago. IMinois 60690

October 2, 1978

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Denton:

I am writing to confirm a telephone conve~sation I i:ad
with your secretary scheduling a meeting with the AIF Ad Hoc
Committee on NUREG-0292. The meeting will be held on October 24,
1978 at the AiIF's Bethesda offices at 7101 Wisconsin Avenue. 1
would appreciate you joining us at 10:30 a.m., and we should be
completed by noon.

As we discussed, our Comnittee has completed an extensive
review of NUREG-0292 and has several concerns and comments on how
to improve this licensing approach. T feel that it would be very
beneficial if we can exchange our thoughts on this subject.

Thank you for taking the time out of your busy schedule
to meet with us.

Yours truly,

St S
Cordell Reed
Assistant Vice President

ce: Mr. Fred Stetson
Licensing and Safety
Projects Manager
Atomic Industrial Forum
7101 Wisconsin Avenue
Waeshington, D.C. 20014

7€ L1741F 2



